
From: Blair Larsen
To: Angela Clegg
Subject: Re: Tune It Up Tuesday Permit Application
Date: Tuesday, May 2, 2023 8:30:59 AM
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My only comment is that they should reach out to the Rio and make them aware of their site
plan and schedule.
 

Blair Larsen, JD/MPA | Director
Community & Economic Development Department
City of Sweet Home
3225 Main Street
Sweet Home, OR 97386
p:541-818-8036
c:541-393-7409

CONNECT WITH US
      

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message and all attachments
transmitted with it may contain legally privileged and confidential
information intended solely for the use of the addressee. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify us immediately by
replying to this message or telephoning us. Do not review, disclose,
copy or distribute it. Thank you.
 
Public Records Law Disclosure: This e-mail is a public record of the
City of Sweet Home and is subject to public disclosure unless exempt
from disclosure under Oregon Public Records Law. This e-mail is
subject to the State Retention Schedule.

 
 
From: Angela Clegg <aclegg@sweethomeor.gov>
Date: Monday, May 1, 2023 at 5:15 PM
To: Blair Larsen <blarsen@sweethomeor.gov>, Greg Springman
<gspringman@sweethomeor.gov>, Kelcey Young <kyoung@sweethomeor.gov>, Jason Ogden
<jogden@sweethomeor.gov>, Nick Tyler <ntyler@sweethomefire.org>
Subject: Tune It Up Tuesday Permit Application

Please review the attached application and send your comments to me by 5:00 Thursday,
May 11th.
 
NEW OFFICE HOURS
7:00 AM TO 5:30 PM
MONDAY – THURSDAY
CLOSED FRIDAYS
 

mailto:blarsen@sweethomeor.gov
mailto:aclegg@sweethomeor.gov
https://www.facebook.com/cityofsweethome/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCqoNH2BKfRb6iG9qHimzflA?view_as=subscriber
https://twitter.com/CityofSweetHome


















Angela Clegg | Associate Planner
Community and Economic Development Dept.
City of Sweet Home
3225 Main Street
Sweet Home, OR 97386
p:541-367-8113

CONNECT WITH US
   

 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message and all attachments transmitted with it may contain legally privileged
and confidential information intended solely for the use of the addressee. If you have received this message by
mistake, please notify us immediately by replying to this message or telephoning us. Do not review, disclose, copy
or distribute it. Thank you.
 
Public Records Law Disclosure: This e-mail is a public record of the City of Sweet Home and is subject to public
disclosure unless exempt from disclosure under Oregon Public Records Law. This e-mail is subject to the State
Retention Schedule.
 
 

https://www.facebook.com/cityofsweethome/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCqoNH2BKfRb6iG9qHimzflA?view_as=subscriber
https://twitter.com/CityofSweetHome


From: Jason Ogden
To: Greg Springman; Angela Clegg; Blair Larsen; Kelcey Young; Nick Tyler
Subject: RE: Tune It Up Tuesday Permit Application
Date: Tuesday, May 2, 2023 10:56:51 AM
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Same here. No issues.
 

Jason Ogden | Chief of Police
Police Department
City of Sweet Home
1950 Main Street
Sweet Home, OR 97386
p: 541-367-5181

CONNECT WITH US
   

 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message and all attachments transmitted with it may
contain legally privileged and confidential information intended solely for the use of the
addressee. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify us immediately by
replying to this message or telephoning us. Do not review, disclose, copy or distribute it.
Thank you.
 
Public Records Law Disclosure: This e-mail is a public record of the City of Sweet Home
and is subject to public disclosure unless exempt from disclosure under Oregon Public
Records Law. This e-mail is subject to the State Retention Schedule.
 

From: Greg Springman <gspringman@sweethomeor.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2023 10:24 AM
To: Angela Clegg <aclegg@sweethomeor.gov>; Blair Larsen <blarsen@sweethomeor.gov>; Kelcey
Young <kyoung@sweethomeor.gov>; Jason Ogden <jogden@sweethomeor.gov>; Nick Tyler
<ntyler@sweethomefire.org>
Subject: RE: Tune It Up Tuesday Permit Application
 
Public Works does not have any comments. Approved.
 
-Greg
 

Greg Springman | Public Works Director
Public Works Department
City of Sweet Home
1400 24th Avenue
Sweet Home, OR 97386
p:541-367-6359
f:541-367-7592

CONNECT WITH US
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https://twitter.com/CityofSweetHome














 
Confidentiality Notice:   This e-mail message and all attachments transmitted with it may
contain legally privileged and confidential information intended solely for the use of the
addressee.  If you have received this message by mistake, please notify us immediately by
replying to this message or telephoning us, and do not review, disclose, copy or distribute
it.  Thank you.
 
Public Records Law Disclosure:  This e-mail is a public record of the City of Sweet Home
and is subject to public disclosure unless exempt from disclosure under Oregon Public
Records Law.  This email is subject to the State Retention Schedule.
 
From: Angela Clegg <aclegg@sweethomeor.gov> 
Sent: Monday, May 1, 2023 5:15 PM
To: Blair Larsen <blarsen@sweethomeor.gov>; Greg Springman <gspringman@sweethomeor.gov>;
Kelcey Young <kyoung@sweethomeor.gov>; Jason Ogden <jogden@sweethomeor.gov>; Nick Tyler
<ntyler@sweethomefire.org>
Subject: Tune It Up Tuesday Permit Application
Importance: High
 
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


From: Greg Springman
To: Angela Clegg; Blair Larsen; Kelcey Young; Jason Ogden; Nick Tyler
Subject: RE: Tune It Up Tuesday Permit Application
Date: Tuesday, May 2, 2023 10:23:41 AM
Attachments: image001.png
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
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From: Nick Tyler
To: Angela Clegg
Cc: Blair Larsen; Greg Springman; Kelcey Young; Jason Ogden
Subject: Re: Tune It Up Tuesday Permit Application
Date: Tuesday, May 2, 2023 11:50:37 AM
Importance: High

Food fenders shall follow fire code in regards to what applies to their individual food trucks. 
Other than that, I have no issues and approve. 

Nick Tyler
Fire Chief
Sweet Home Fire District
541-367-5882
ntyler@sweethomefire.org

Confidentiality Notice:  This e-mail message, including any attachments, is
for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential
and privileged information.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, Please
contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original
message.

On May 1, 2023, at 5:15 PM, Angela Clegg <aclegg@sweethomeor.gov> wrote:

<City of Sweet Home Special Event Permit App.pdf>
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